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Peralta Community College District 

501 5
th

 Avenue    Oakland, California 94606 
Phone (510) 466-7225 Fax (510) 587-7873 

Purchasing Department 
 
 

ADDENDA 
 

RFP No.: 17-18/18 Custodian and Discretionary Trustee Services, Multi-Year Contract 
 

 
November 30, 2017 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

This addendum supersedes items of the original contract documents wherein it is inconsistent with it.  All other 
conditions remain unchanged.  The following changes, modifications, corrections, additions or clarifications shall 
apply to the contract documents and shall be made a part of and subject to all of the requirements thereof as if 
originally specified or shown.  It is the responsibility of the bidder to review the list of attachments to ensure that the 
addendum is full and complete.  This Addendum modifies the original Bid Documents for the above RFP.  
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the BID FORM.  Failure to do so may 
subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 
 

 
 

 

The following questions and clarifications were submitted to RFP No. 17-18/18 
 
 

1. Have there been or are there pending regulatory actions or litigation as regards the OPEB 
Bonds, OPEB Trust or against any of the college administration, consultants, fiduciaries or 
service providers for the bonding or the OPEB trust?  Please describe.  
 
Response: We are not aware of any legal action related to the OPEB program. 
 

2. Have the OPEB bonds been fully retired, or if not when will they be fully retired?  
 
Response: No, 2049 
 

3. As regards dividing the trust between revocable and irrevocable funds, would Bondholder 
payment encumbered bond proceeds be deposited to the irrevocable trust?  How has or 
would the division be made as regards revocable and irrevocable?  
 
Response: The exiting trust cannot be divided and will remain as a revocable trust. 
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4. Is the college willing to indemnify the proposer for all potential legal expenses associated 
with any future potential investigations and/or litigation incurred in defending the trust(s) 
related to past actions of the college and/or trust fiduciaries?  
 
Response: They will not indemnity. Custodian Discretionary Trustee will not be liable for 
the acts or omissions of any other trust fiduciary, other than, if applicable, as a co-fiduciary. 
 

5. Are OPEB funds held in an irrevocable or revocable trust?  Your substantive plan states that 
the revocable trust was being converted to irrevocable, but no time frame was given.  How 
are assets currently held, and if revocable, when/will the assets be converted to irrevocable?  
 
Response: All OPEB funds are held in a revocable trust and will remain that way. 
 

6. Our OPEB product is called Futuris.  Our structure is unique, and includes three entities: 
Keenan (oversight and administration), Benefit Trust Company (discretionary trustee and 
custodian), and Morgan Stanley (RIA to BTC).  It looks like there are three RFPs: one for 
investment management only (171-18/19), one for Custodian and Discretionary Trustee 
Services (17-18/18), and one for just Custodian and Trustee Services (17-18/17).  We intend 
to respond as a team, and not individually.  We are  intending on answering RFP No. 17-
18/18.  Does that sound appropriate? 
 
Response: Yes  
 

7. RFP minimum requirements (J) include $75M of professional errors and omissions 
insurance.  This appears to differ from the insurance requirements of Attachment 6 
(Agreement for Discretionary Trustee/custodian Services) which shows $5 million.  Please 
clarify as BTC’s E&O coverage is $10M.  
 
Response: $5 million is required 
 

8. Minimum requirement question D states that proposer must have 10 public funds with at 
least $150M each in tax-exempt assets.  Our program, Futuris, has $1B of assets.  Several of 
our clients have over $100M, but only one has over $150M of assets.  Does this disqualify us 
from this RFP?  
 
Response: Ask for listing of how many clients have over $100 million. Have to addendums 
for 7 and 8 on website. 
 

9. Could we get a copy of current OPEB account statement to analyze current holdings?   
 
Response: Please see attachments.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM ONE 














